# CAPC Meeting April 5, 2021

- I. Call to Order Chair Marni Sandoval called the meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.
- II. Attendees Marni Sandoval, Jeannine Pacioni, Ron Panziera, Dr. Raul Lara, Todd Keating, Deacon Warren Hoy, Lauren DeSilva, Julie Altman, Renee Penalver, Laura Neal, Annette Cutino, Yuri Anderson (3:20 p.m.), Laura Neal (3:20 p.m.) Colleen Stanley, Ginger Pierce (CAPC Director), Sonia Cortez (recorder). Quorum

## III. Round table introductions

- Members did a round table introduction (name, title and organization).
- **IV. Approve November 2020 Meeting Minutes** Deacon Warren Hoy moves to approve minutes. Jeannine Pacioni seconds. M/S/C.

# V. Public Input

No public input.

#### VI. Business/Prevention Efforts

Car Seat Programs -

- Research with local car seat giveaway programs (Hospitals & Health Dept.)
- Teen parenting program there is a need to give teen parents the full transitional car seat.
- SVMH and CHOMP up and running. Natividad declined.
- Dr. Raul and Ginger will follow up with Natividad. Need there.
- Call Ginger for car seat need, verify hospital employment.
- 18 car seats in stock.

#### Child Abuse Prevention Month –

- 176 packets completely mailed out this week.
- Shared TV 60 & 30 sec commercials & Four-page ad in English/Spanish.
- Radio airtime pending info.
- Board feedback on content.
- Ginger to send links for commercials.

Formal motion as a board agreement to utilizing both agency avenues and personal platforms to promote current CAPC campaign. Julie Altman makes motion. Todd Keating seconds. M/S/C. CAPC council encouraged to share All in favor. No opposed. No abstentions. Motion carries.

- Pinwheel discussion.
- Pending pictures of pinwheels for website. Ginger will follow-up with Deacon Hoy.

Mandated Reporting Training –

- No way to track who goes to mandated reporter training.
- State provides certificate for mandated reporter, but no tracking system.
- Trying to go from "MR training" to message for everyone "If you see something, Say something." Even if not a mandated reporter.
- Website to provide State resource link to CAmandatedreporter.org.
- Carry over discussion whether CAPC would have some kind of informational links to other available mandated reporter training in the future.
- Each independent agency or organizations responsibility to make sure the staff they're employing are showing evidence of completion. Contract monitors can check this as part of contract monitoring visits.

#### Website -

- What to do for Bio/pictures of the website? Info due by tax day.
- Explore and discuss board membership listings.
- Today need to make decision to move forward with website.
- Group discussed ideas and options for membership listings board engages in discussion for group decision.
- Traditional approach Brief bio summary of who we are/why invested, and picture optional.

Motion to prepare a four sentence bio of who we are and why were invested in the work of Monterey County CAPC. Colleen Stanley moves. Jeannine Pacioni seconds. M/S/C.

All in favor. No opposed. Motion carries.

## Mission Statement and Vision –

- Skip for today
- Suspend until June
- June agenda discussion on form 700 and disclosure, working on getting clarity. People who work for the county vs the ones who don't, make everyone aware of how that's going.

# VII. Child Abuse Prevention Efforts –

- CAPC has been catalyst or convener for different things in Monterey County.
- Parent Ed. need not as prevalent.
- Schools and Education are doing their own Parent Education training.
- South County in most need of Parent Ed.
- As of July 1<sup>st</sup> CalWORKs will do their own contracts for parenting. No more funding from CAPC necessary.
- Anything funded by CAPIT has to be evidence based or promising practice.
  Our two Parent Education trainers Laura Valdez Chavez (south county) and Eduardo Eizner will continue next year and are working on their curriculum.
- Speakers in June: Michelle House Cannabis Program Health Dept. & Dr. Close Prescribe Safe on Opiate issue.

- Restarting the Child Death Review Team to include Near death, working on planning meeting with Nick Kennedy.
- 2021 Board start looking into next area to take/focus on, any other topic needs from our communities for board to start prioritizing.
- Julie Altman suggests to explore the area of adequate numbers of staff to recruit and retain.
- Laura Neal mentions to put on the table the topic of Intimate Partner Violence.
- Dr. Lara points out yearly case reviews done with young ladies married off by their families with adult partners who do not speak Spanish or English find community partners do a by-national coalition to educate about US laws.

# VIII. Addition for discussion

- Topics/Content areas for future discussion: Intimate Partners, ACEs, Professional Workforce Development, REI.
- Discuss how to take whatever focus area content we come together and decide upon and also view it through a lens of equity and making sure to creat access to that information and supportive services to all members of our community and really looking at our South County region which consistently has limited access to resources.

Any last comments, questions, items? None. Another full meeting, thank you everyone for attending this meeting.

5:06 p.m. Officially adjourn our CAPC meeting for the month of April by Chair Marni Sandoval.